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Project:  438-16-104, Renovate Building 5 Chapel, Sioux Falls VA Medical Center, Sioux Falls, SD 
VA Contracting POC:  Sharon Spohn, phone: 402-995-4510, email: sharon.spohn@va.gov 
                                                             
A.  This amendment posts the question/answers and adds a stain glass specification. 
                                                             
B.  The questions asked thus far and the answers provided are attached. 
                                                             
C.  The stain glass specification is attached.                   
                                                             
                                                             

 
 

Sharon A. Spohn 
NCO23 Contracting Officer 

NCO2315L3-0644 
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Solicitation Questions and Answers 

# SOW 
Reference 

Question Answer 

1. Note There is a note about protecting 
equipment in offices 224-1, 221-1 in 
Section 01 of the specifications.  What 
equipment is this, as we did not see these 
rooms on the prebid walkthrough. 

No, these offices are not in Scope. 

2.  Who pays for submittal exchange? The VA.  We have a separate contract for 
those services. 

3.  Who pays for testing? VA 
4.  Is commissioning by the contractor or the 

owner? 
Commission for Equipment is by the 
contractor per 019100 – General 
Requirements & 230800 – Mechanical 
Equipment. 

5.  Will there be any work related to the 
elevator? 

No 

6.  Who provides the equipment and 
furniture in the chapel? 

The VA, that is not part of this contract. 

7.  What is the “A statement that pricing is 
in accordance with RS means pricing of 
3/17/14 contract negotiated coefficient”?  
What does it mean, what is it for, and 
why is the dated 3 years behind? 

This procurement is set-aside for the prime 
MATOC contract holders.  They should 
know what it means.  The contract was 
awarded on 3/17/2014 and it is a base + 4 
option year contract.   

8.  Will contractors be able to use elevators 
for personnel and materials to and from 
the project site? 

Yes.  Limit material movement shall be after 
430 PM.  Material and personal movement 
shall be limited to the two west elevators. 

 
9.  What area is allowed for material 

staging? 
Materials shall be stored in the contractor’s 
job trailers located in the southwest corner of 
the VA campus. 

10.  Is there any required phasing to this 
project? 

No see limited work hours – listed on sheets 
A102, D102 D402 

11.  Do you have uninterrupted daytime work 
hours? 

Yes, refer to question 10’s answer. 

12.  Will we need to do “loud” work after VA 
normal working hours? 

Yes, this to be discussed @ kick off meeting 
w/ awarded G.C.  

13.  Will anyone remain working on 3rd floor 
North side or will contractor have full 
access? 

 

No, however partial South side will remain 
in operation, see D103 for construction wall. 
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14. Specifications 

095100 

The specifications call for a square edge 
tile whereas the Finish and Material 
Legend calls for a  tegular edge, please 
verify. 

 

Square edge for ACT-3. Angled Tegular edge 
– ACT-1 and ACT-2 per A800 – Finish 
Legend. 

15.  Also for ACT-2 what type of tile goes 
into the Metaphors?  Are the Metaphors 
for 9/16” or 15/16? Suspension system? 

As shown on A800 Finish Legend; Grid to be 
15/16” and model 5727 that refers to Cove 
Coffer Style Tile for Metaphor System. 

16  Can you provide the requirements for the 
stained glass restoration.  There does not 
appear to be a spec section for this. 

There is no formal spec section for stained 
glass.  The spec section mentioned  is 
included in Amendment 0003 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
 
 
  



Page 4 of 4 

STAINGLASS WINDOW REPAIR WORK SPECIFICATION: 
Needed Repair and Restoration required for the Chapel Stained glass windows at the Sioux Falls VA 
Medical Center.    
 
All Eight windows (two panels for each window) need removal and reinstallation. Size as installed 
currently is 3’4 3/8” wide and 5’7 13/16” high. The panels in each window overlap as installed 
currently. 
 
All eight windows need old rebar supports removed and replaced. Repair additional lead locations 
where previous rebar had been attached. 
 
All eight windows need cleaning. 
 
The windows are made up using Polish antique glass. 
 
Additional repairs per window by number. Left to right when entering the room: 
1. No broken glass 
2. No broken glass. 
3. Two pieces broken on lower panel, three pieces broken on upper panel. 
4. Lower panel has two broken. Painted red flash glass, one additional painted piece broken. Upper 
panel has one piece red flash glass chipped, needs replacing. 
5. Lower panel has one broken piece. 
6. No broken glass. 
7. No broken glass. 
8. Lower panel has one piece needing to be replaced, doesn’t fit lead. Upper panel has one chipped 
piece and one broken piece. 
 
The windows will be reinstalled in a different sequence. 
 
If carpenters can enlarge the top-front of the window case, they can be reinstalled upper panel 
stacked on top of the lower panel 


